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Budget 2013- Funding Request 

budget ... Budget 2013 ... Funding Request 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<webmaster@greatersudbury .ca > 
<budget@greatersudbury.ca> 
Friday, June 22, 2012 12:14 AM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

u t 2 13-
st F rm 

Fun Name: Steven E. Bayford 
Organization: 
Daytime phone: 705-222-3862 
Email: steve bayford@hotmail.com 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 

line 

Page 1 of2 

1111 

I 

There are a number of unused buildings in the city's center that could 
be used for a low cost/high volume spay and neuter clinic. Asking 
around to different animal hospitals could get them done in a cost 
effective manner, and quite possibly cheaper on behalf of the city, with 
the city's own location. 

Description of project/program: 
the project to be funded would be a low cost/high volume spay and 
neuter clinic. with a clinic, the people with low income, to below 
poverty could and would get their pets spayed or neutered. 

Estimated one-time cost: 
one time cost or saving ... most spay or neuters run up and around 
$100.00+ and to a poverty stricken family, would mean quite a lot, as 
groceries are rising, gas prices rise, cost of living rises, that $100.00+ 
means that spaying or neutering a beloved pet; is next to impossible. 
so it's forgetten, put off, cat/dog gets out, and then you have a bigg.er 
issue. 
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Estimated on-going costs: 
as mentioned above ... an unused building within the city, perhaps in 
the downtown core, in association with various vets offering a service, 
brings activity and business back to the downtown core, as well as 
keeping unwanted pet reproduction explosions down. spay/neuter 
clinics are good ... 
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Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

budget .. Budget 2013 ... Funding Request 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<webmaster@g reatersud bury. ca > 
< budget@greatersudbury .ca > 
Thursday, June 21, 2012 8:25 PM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

t 1 -
u, st F r 

Full Name: Jan Carrie Steven 

li e 

Page 1 ofl 

IIIII 

1n 

Organization: Small Things CATS (Cat Adoption Trust Sudbury) 
Daytime phone: 7055225126 
Email: jan.carrie.steven@gmail.com 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 
Sudbury needs a spay neuter clinic to reduce the costs of animal 
control. 

Description of project/program: 
A spay neuter program makes it more affordable for people to fix their 
pets. Fewer companion animals would be euthanized 

Estimated one-time cost: 
Initially it may be more expensive ... 

Estimated on ... going costs: 
... but within a few years, there will be fewer dogs and cats to be 
picked up, housed and possibly euthanized. 
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Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

budget .. Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<webmaster@greatersudbury .ca > 
< budget@greatersudbury .ca > 
Thursday, June 21, 2012 4:26 PM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

d et 2 1 
e uest F r 

Fun Name: Alicia Santamaria 
Organization: 

-

Daytime phone: 705-929-7610 
Email: a .e.santamaria@gmail.com 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 

nlin 

Page 1 of 1 

Fu IIIII 

1n 

Low-cost, high volume spay I neuter clinic run by the municipality. 

Description of project/program: 
The cost to spay and neuter a pet is extremely high right now, and 
unfortunate~y, many people in the city are unable to afford this important 
surgery. Similar programs are being run in Barrie and Toronto with great 
success. Affordable spaying and neutering will help our citizens afford a 
crucial procedure that will npt only make their pets better behaved and 
easier to get along with, but one that will, most importantly, decreas·e the 
unwanted pet population within the city. 

Estimated one-time cost: 
Set-up costs. 

Estimated on-going costs: 
Cost of salaries for the veterinarian, vet technician, and administration. 
Medical supplies. ** Clients would pay for their own animal's spay/neuter 
procedure, but this amount would be used to recover costs of medical 
supplies only and employees' salaries. It would not be used for profit. 
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Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

budget ... Budget 2013 - funding Request 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<webmaster@g reatersudbury .ca > 
<budget@greatersudbury.ca> 
Thursday, June 21, 2012 6:57PM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

u et 2 13-
equest F r 

full Name: Barbara Larson 
Organization: homemaker 
Daytime phone: 705-897-1648 
Email: barbiee@eastlink.ca 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 

nli 

Page 1 of2 

1111 

u 1ng 

I think people would financially be able to spay or neuter their pets if 
on a fixed income. 

Description of project/program: 
This program, a spay &neuter clinic would definately help the over 
population of dogs and mostly cats, who become homeless ferro, wild 
cats that will keep reproducing.These cats a lot of times suffer from 
starvation, diseases and freezing in the winter,this is so unessary they 
need our help. When people can't afford to fix their pets when they go 
in heat, it can be very annoying to some and they let them outside 
they get pregnant and more unwanted kitten asd puppies are born to 
uncertain futures, and the cycle continues.! personally have homed 
many strays in my life,and have given many of them long lives &lots of 
love,someone has to love them, but there's not enough of us, animal 
lovers to take them all in there's is simplely too many of them. WE 
NEED A SPAY & NEUTER CLINIC IN SUDBURY their are many other 
cities that have them!!! 
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Estimated one-time cost: 
not sure but I do know it is much cheaper than the vets. 

Estimated on-going costs: 
the shelters will save on feeding and or euthinizing unwanterd pets do 
to over population of cats and dogs,because people on fixed incomes 
can't afford to fix them. 
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Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

budget - Budget 2013 .. Funding Request 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<webmaster@greatersudbury .ca > 
< budget@greatersudbury .ca > 
Thursday, June 21, 2012 12:54 PM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

dget 2013-
equest r 

Full Name: samantha hurtubise 
Organization: 
Daytime phone: 705-592-2552 

nlin 

Email: angel devil me 479@hotmail.com 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 
Spay/Neuter clinic 

Description of project/program: 

Page 1 of 1 

Fu ding 

Affordable spaying and neutering helps decrease the unwanted pet 
population. 

Estimated one-time cost: 
depending on animal 

Estimated on-going costs: " 
could save having to pay for dog catchers and having so many stray 
animals 
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Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

budget .. Budget 2013 .. Funding Request 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<webmaster@greatersudbury .ca > 
<budget@greatersudbury.ca> 
Wednesday, June 20, 2012 10:55 PM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

Page 1 of1 

ud et 2013-
e uest F rm 

nline Funding 

Full Name: brenda sears 
Organization: 
Daytime phone: 705 923 3944 
Email: kiisacat@hotmail.com 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 
Obviously, in the long run there will be significant savings with less 
animals to put down, for the shelter to pick up and care for. There will 
be less disease, etc. There are many animal lovers in this city. Other 
cities provide this very worthwhile and nescessary service. Why do we 
have to always lag behind? 

Description of project/program: 
A neutering clinic would benefit everyone, less stray animals, less 
animals to put down .. the cost of fixing an animal is outrageous 
bordering on robbery. Pets need people and people need pets. Let's do 
something positive. 

Estimated one-time cost: 
i really don't know. But common sense dictates there will be savings. 

Estimated on-going costs: 
I don't know the exact figures as i do not know how many animals are 
put down, etc. 
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Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

budget ... Budget 2013 ... Funding Request 

from: <webmaster@greatersudbury.ca> 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

< budget@greatersudbury .ca > 
Wednesday/ June 20 1 2012 10:16 PM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

t 1 
st For 

Full Name: Jamie Lebel 
Organization: 
Daytime phone: 7059190730 
Email: jamielebel@hotmail.com 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 
Spay/Neuter Clinic 

Description of project/program: 

nli 

Page 1 ofl 

F n 1111 

I 

Less unwanted/homeless cats. It's really sad, the state of our 
homeless animals in Sudbury. It is too expensive to get your pet fixed 
in this city. Vets charge way too much. 

Estimated one-time cost: 
You can figure this out 

Estimated on-going costs: 
You can figure this out too! 
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budget- Budget 2013- Funding Request 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<webmaster@greatersudbury .ca > 
< budget@greatersudbury .ca > 
Wednesday, June 20, 2012 5:31 PM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

udget 2013 - Online 
equest F rm 

Full Name: Sheri Mills 
Organization: Animal Shelter 
Daytime phone: 705-698-7436 
Email: why800@hotmail.com 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 

Page 1 ofl 

unding 

Sudbury is in desperate need of a spay/neuter clinic saving the city 
money and the public and owners the devastation of having pets 
euthanized. everyone wants to help and has their comments, opinions 
and suggestions but when it comes down to it - it is not affordable for 
the average person 

Description of project/program: 
spay/neuter clinic An animal in the household growing up has too many 
benefits to state. But a companion of this nature is one you will never 
find with anyone. Families would be happy (especially the low income) 
even the blue and white collar cannot afford what vets are demanding 

Estimated one-time cost: 
spaying/neutering your pet is only a one time bill, the owners would just 
be responsible for up-to-date vaccines 

Estimated on-going costs: 
too many strays. for every one cat adopted about 6 go to a shelter 
unwanted 
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Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

budget .. Budget 2013 .. Funding Request 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<webmaster@greatersudbury .ca > 
<budget@greatersudbury.ca.> 
Wednesday, June 20, 2012 8:15PM 
Budget 2013 -Funding Request 

t 2 1 -
u ·st F r 

Full Name: Jennifer Lowe 
Organization: 
Daytime phone: (705)919-4653 
Email: jennandruby@gmail.com 

\ __ 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 

lin F 
Ill! 

I 

Replace the current voucher system for companion animal 
spay/neuters with a high volume/low cost spay/neuter clinic. 

Description of project/program: 

· Page 1 ofl 

A high volume/low cost spay/neuter clinic would benefit the 
community in many ways. First and foremost, it is the only way to 
effectively control the outrageous stray cat epidemic in our city. 
Having access to low cost spay/neuters allows shelters, animal control, 
rescue groups and the public sterilize ther companion animals making 
a huge impact on the amount of abandoned and euthanized animals. It 
also allows low income individuals and families the opportunity to own 
and care for a companion animal. Pets offer many health benefits to 
the elderly on a fixed income. 

Estimated one-time cost: 
I 

Estimated on-going costs: 
I 
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Budget 2013 -Funding Request 

budget - Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<webmaster@greatersudbury.ca> 
< budget@g reatersud bury. ca > 
Wednesday, June 20, 2012 4:12PM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

ud et 201 - Onli e Fun 
equest Form 

Full Name: kim sutton 
Organization: 
Daytime phone: 7056752373 
Email: munsy@personainternet.com 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 

Page 1 ofl 

.. 
1ng 

there is a huge problem that has been going on for far to long ... if we 
had a clinic that made it more affordable maybe not so many people 
would abandon there pets ... there would not be so many unwanted 
pets born .. if other citys can do it why can;t we? 

Description of project/program: 
a spay and nuter clinic 

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
Wednesday, June 20, 2012 3:44PM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

Full Name: Samantha Ramsay 
Organization: 
Daytime phone: 705 586 8277 
Email: angeljuliet@hushmail.com 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 

nli 

GIVE ME A ANIMAL SPAY /NUETER CLINIC 

Description of project/program: 

Estimated one-time cost: 
ALL 

Estimated on-going costs: 
ALL 

Page 1 ofl ·· 

F 
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budget .. Budget 2013 .. Funding Request 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

<webmaster@greatersudbury .ca > 
< budget@greatersudbury .ca > 
Wednesday, June 20, 2012 1:50PM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

ud et 2 13 - 0 I in 
e uest For 

Full Name: Nadia Jireada 
Organization: 
Daytime phone: 7056628206 
Email: newpinkrose79@gmail.com 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 
Please see description. 

Description of project/program: 

Page 1 of2 

F din 

Sudbury needs a high volume low cost spay neuter clinic! Every year 
the Rainbow District Animal Shelter takes in over 900 stray cats from 
the City of Greater Sudbury and other rescue groups take in hundreds 
more. What we and Sudbury's animal rescues are doing is simply 
treating the symptom of a larger problem. The current approach of 
controlling the unwanted and abandoned companion animal population 
by either warehousing or euthanizing them in the long term does little 
to address the root of the problem. Both of these methods are 
expensive and wasteful and have proven not to make any significant 
impact in the long term. What has been proven to work in other 
communities is high-volume low cost spay/neuter clinics. In fact, it is 
the only thing that does work. As with every other important project a 
community takes on it takes a few years to see the results, but in the 
long term it will be a wise investment that will eventually pay off for 
the municipality by reducing resources dedicated to dealing with 
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unwanted pets by preventing them from being created in the first 
place, resources that could be used for more stringent enforcement of 
bylaws, including pet registrations. Please seri9usly consider this idea 
for the future budget. 

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
Wednesday, June 20, 2012 7:30AM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

Page 1 of 1 

udget 2'013 - Online Funding 
equest Form, 

Full Name: Elizabeth Dornbush 
Organization: 
Daytime phone: 705 522 2330 
Email: libbydornbush@yahoo.ca 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments I Suggestions: 
Low cost spay/neuter clinic. 

Description of project/program: 
I strongly support the presentations for a low cost spay/neuter clinic. 
Recent well publicized events have shown that Sudbury has a great deal 
of sympathy for abused animals, but, flip-side, has also revealed a 
strong streak of irresponsibility that runs trough the commmunity, 
especially regarding cat ownership. Cats are often seen as a disposable 
pet. Many cat owners would like to be more responsible, but the current 
staggerinly high vet costs of spay/neuter is a strong deterrent. A low 
cost clinic would benefit not only pet owners, but, given a few years for 
tta reduced cat population to work through, it would be of cost benefit to 
the city which currently simply kills off hundreds of these cats yearly. 

Estimated one-time cost: 
Presented by others 

Estimated on-going costs: 
Presented by others. 
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Sudbury but also the tax payers dollars. It is imperative this program 
is put into place for the greater good of the animal community's 
future. It has success rates far exceeding expectations in many cities 
and provinces across Canada. It is time we follow suit especially with 
such a positive program. 

Estimated one-time cost: 
Low cost spay and neuter can be anywhere from 50 dollars for a cat to 
100 dollars for a dog. We need to be realistic, !t isnt a cheap procedure 
so these numbers could very well be lowballing however the benefit to 
the community even if money is LOST on spay and neuters is far more 
beneficial than lOGs of strays being brought into our shelters and 
rescues 

Estimated on-going costs: 
THOUSANDS a year . 
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
Friday, June 22, 2012 8:54AM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

Page 1 ofl 

udg t 2013-
Request Form 

nline Funding 

Full Name: Judy Pelkman 
Organization: 
Daytime phone: 705-688-6043 
Email: watreg@hoitmail.ca 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments I Suggestions: 
Spay I Neuter Cline Stop shelter from EVER adopting out intact animals & 
increase fines for intact animals that are redeemed Increase license fees 
for intact animals and breeders & reduce fees for spayed/neutered animals 
who have their shots advertise to pet owners about shelter services and 
how fees/fines go into a fund that benefits pets 

Description of project/program: 
biggest cost = advertising campaign less intact animals = less strays, 
eventually reducing shelter costs The shelter adopting out intact animals = 
bad business Much higher license fees for breeders and for intact animal 
will help reduce "back yard" breeders Many pet owners do not buy licenses 
because they don't see whaes in it for their pets and this would raise 
revenues. Sudbury could be "sold" as a pet friendly city 

Estimated one-time cost: 
unknown 

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
Monday, June 18, 2012 10:55 AM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

Page 1 of2 

Budget 2013- Online Funding 
Request Form 
Full Name: Ashley Coats 
Organization: Smallthings 
Daytime phone: 705-806-0588 
Email: ashleydylan@hotmail.com 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 
Good morning! I would love to express my support for a spay/neuter 
clinic here in Sudbury. This clinic would service cats and dogs. 

Description of project/program: 
I believe this program would be massively beneficial not only to the 
City of Sudbury but surrounding communities as well. Unfortunately 
many residents are unable to afford current spay/neuter rates local 
vets are charging. As a result, the City Shelter, and all local rescues 
are overflowing with unwanted pets, specifically cats. Kijiji is also 
updated hourly with people looking for homes for unwanted cats and 
kittens. With a spay/neuter clinic local residents can have access to 
affordable spays/neuters for their pet. As a city we need to encourage 
our citizens to be responsible pet owners. 

Estimated one-time cost: 
I believe the estimated cost to start up the clinic is $500 000. After 
that, it should be self sufficient, as the surgeries then cover the cost of 
running the facility. 

88 
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. Think: sacrifice of the.few for'the good of the m·any! .. 

· Description of project/prog-ram: · . 
Spay/Neuter program y.jould reduce. costs· for Animal ControL I support . · .· • 

. the allocation of increased funds for.ryomel~ssness and policing. ·. . . 
Supports should be· prbvid.ed to assist,the.riewly rehoused in staying .. ·· 
housed. I do not support the idea that focussing on one or two. big · 
road projects each year afthe expense of upgrades to lesser-used·· 
. roads, would be of b~nefit to the com·munity. . . 

unsure.: 

... · .. 

unsure 
': .. 

·_ ;': · .. ;;.'.'' _· .. ··.•. . --:_: 
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··.·, ··:. 
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
Friday, June 22, 2012 6:20 PM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

u get 2 13-
e u st F r 

Full Name: Heather Regimbal 
Organization: 
Daytime phone: 705-626-7092 

nli e F 

Email: stop.animal.abuse47@hotmail.com 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 

Page 1 of2 

II 

I g 

An internal look into the Animal Control Contract for Sudbury District. 
You have provided them with 392,000$ for 2011/2012 and they were 
unable to provide the basic essencials to animals. They are also 
receiving Little Current- $19,775.00 plus all license fees Baldwin 
(McKerrow) - $3,500.00 plus license fees Espanola - $28,000.00 plus 

·all license fees This does not include other city1S that they provide 
animal control servises to. Along with not providing the basic 
essentials for animals they have also broken several of the by-laws 
(Regulation 23 - Pounds) An audit of the financials of the Rainbow 
District Animal Shelter will find extra expense the city is putting into 
the pound, without valid use of the city money. Dr. Jouppi submitted a 
bid, we were successful in the bidding process and the city decided to 
"rebid" the tender for some technicality they created and then rebid it. 
Richard's new bid was $50 1 000 less than his original bid but the 
controversy sent it to council which voted1 Richard Paquette, Claude 
Berthiaume and Mayor Rodriquez are all NDP party friends and so they 
all voted together causing Dr. Jouppi to loose by one vote. The 
contracted was awarded to Richard. Interesting thing is now, he is now 
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paid the $392,000 per year that was the original bid of Dr. Jouppi. 
Richard Paquette then asked for an extra $30,000 after bidding was 
done. Interesting if you read the report in the newspaper from a 
couple weeks ago, it states Sudburians are the least happy with their 
municipal services and government than any other city in Canada. This 
is something I strongly needs to be looked into for the 2013 
budgeting. New contract holder for Animal Control would save the City 
of Sudbury money. 

Description of project/program: 

Estimated one-time cost: 

Estimated on-going costs: 
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The community consultation is 
requests should be in line 
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an·<mpc:>rtunttv'. to make funding requests. Such 
values, which speak to 
·environmental, and 

RECEIVEO 

JUN 2 2 2012 

KIS 

et Begins with You: 

/ 

~+h...,·!:l;•on one-time .cost or saving: 
/ 

Committee by attending the Public Consultation on 
Davies Square. Presenters are asked to limit their 

Complete and mail/deliver to: 

City Clerk, Tom Davies Square, 
200 Brady Street, 2nd Floor, 
P.O. Box 5000, Stn A, 
Sudbury, ·ON P3A 5P3 
Fax: 705-671-8118 
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
Monday, May 28, 2012 9:30AM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

Page 1 of 1 

Budget 2013 - Online Funding 
Request Form 
Full Name: Aurele Lepine 
Organization: 
Daytime phone: 
Email: ______ _ 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 
Garbage pickup. 

Description of project/program: 
It would be feasable on many quiet streets for residents to place 
garbage and recycling on one side of a street.Every three months or so 
change side of street for pickup. 

Estimated one-time cost: 
Zero cost or insurance policy for crossing road. 

Estimated on-going costs: 
This would allow trucks to pass only once for pickup.Fuel and time 
savings. 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Hi Franca 

Barbara Dubois 
Franca Bortolussi 
11/06/2012 8:41AM 
Re: Fwd: Municipal Budget 

This is a public input submission- not sure if you were copied on it originally ..... 

Barb 

»> Lorena Hayes 6/10/2012 3:31 PM »> 
Thanks 

»>Claude Berthiaume 09/06/2012 6:47:30 AM >» 
Here is written submission on the budget 2013. 
Claude 

>>> 

Mr. Berthiaume, 

· 6/8/2012 9:11 PM»> 

It was reported that city council wants our input for the 2013 municipal budget. This is a commendable 
decision. Hopefully, the ideas presented will be discussed and evaluated.Actually, I was surprised at the 
tax increase for this year.(2.8) Not only that, we get an increase in water and sewerage rates. How can we 
have higher tax rates than Toronto -2.5, London-2.3, Ottawa -2;4, and Windsor, no tax increase 5 years 
in a row? Mr. Ford had each department cut budget costs by 10%, and there will be 2300 fewer 
employees. 

I read that city staff are projecting a 4.4 tax hike for next year. These are my suggestions for a lower 
tax hike. Mayor Matichuk has already asked departments to lower their budgets. this was met with 
disdain. I believe a few departments found small savings. Mr. Nadrozny quoted an employee base of 
2897. It doesn'tinclude the mayor's latest hire, or the 3 who will be placed in the Growth and 
Development area .. due to an increase in building projects.Am I able to access the number of staff in each 
department and his\her job description? There seems to be an assistant for the assistant for the assistant. 
We are overstaffed. Reduce the number of employees -retirement, incentives, etc. Secondly, insist on 
departments making budget cuts. Obviously, they will have to make changes. That's part of the 
process. the third suggestion is to use the 7.5 million dollar surplus. My last idea is to make a drastic cut to 
the retro ofthe train station. The first figure thrown out there was 6.6 million. Now I see 3.3 has already 
been approved. This probably does not include the million the university is giving. This is far too much 
money for a market that is open 3 months of the year.Our market should also put an emphasis on LOCAL 
produce. It is supposed to, but does not.l, along with others, do not go to our market. I drive on Blezard 
Valley Road and deal directly with the farmers. I remember the market on Shaughnessy Street. Now, that 
was a Farmer's Market. 

I hope city council receives many worthwhile suggestions and considers them in their budget 
deliberations for 2013. 

Yours truly, 
Catherine Desjardins 
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Budget 2013 Community 
Consultation Form 
Deadline for submissions: Monday, June 25, 2012 
As part of Council's commitment to balancing the need to provide excellent, efficient 
services with the desire to maintain low property taxes, the Finance Committee of 
Greater Sudbury is looking foryourinputinto the 2013 municipal budget. 
The Committee will begin budget deliberations this fall for the 2013 municipal 
budget, but the process starts now to ensure that Council has time to consider all 
ideas and suggestions. 
The Committee is looking for creative solutions to find efficiencies or increase 
revenues, as part of their long-term fiscal sustainability plan. If you have suggestions 
for fiscal opportunities for our City, the community consultation is your chance to 
talk about them. 
The community consultation is 
requests should be in tnP.t.-xnn: 

quality oflife, ""'"'""'l''~l-o:­
economic devclopm.e.n,.pt: 1:>] 

make funding requests. Such 
an!) values, which speak to 

env'i.roJ!lmoent!.l, and 

~>~~'U!ViY 
JUN'2 6 2012 

et Begins with You: 

f,.·ln<>nr·<> Committee by attending the Public Consultation on 
Davies Square. Presenters are asked to limit their 

or saving: 

on-ac::»IPa costs or savings: 

l!.th,>tth,, ~ihr ,,u-;:, . .,,t . ....-!=:oonho "'"''nil••~"'~'<> this information for the purpose 
mu•nir.ir•AI budget process in accordance with the 

irifn,rrn~otinn in this form, its attachments and any further 
disc~OSJatl rT<• <>mm>T\1 to Council, City staff and/or members of the 

infhrm~otinn in public meetings and posted on the Internet. 
1e jibllection, use and/or disclosure of the information provided in 

add;res!;ed City Clerk at Tom Davies Square, 200 Brady 
ext.4206. 

Complete and mail/deliver to: 

City Clerk, Tom Davies Square, 
200 Brady Street, 2nd Floor, 
P.O. Box 5000, Stn A, 
Sudbury, ON P3A 5P3 
Fax: 705-671-8118 
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The 2013 Municipal Budget Begins with you: 

The Chelmsford Fish and Game Association is requesting this one-time cost for 

a Hatchery Surveillance System at a cost of $4,013.46 which includes one year 

of monitoring services. This system would allow the Board of Directors to 

monitor the health of the operation from any internet ready device without 

having to continuously rely on volunteers. 

The 24 hour virtual monitoring system means reduced resource load for board 

members and volunteers. The system would also provide an automated 

warning should a power outage take place, outdoor property surveillance and 

recording to watch over ponds, hatchery entrance, tubes, temperature etc. 

The total cost includes: 

Cable installation: .................................................. $ 45.14 

Power loss System: ............................................... $1689.35 

SurveillanCe: .......................................................... $ 531.09 

Monthly Cable Fee: ................... $72.26 X 12= $ 867.12 

Monthly Telephone Connection: ... $36.73 X 12= $ 440.76 

Yearly Monitoring: ................................................ $ 440.00 

Total Cost: $4013.46 
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2013 Budget Consultation 
Transit Service to Villa St. Gabriel Villa 

Presented by Residents and Concerned Citizens 
· for Villa St. Gabriel Villa · 

June 19; 2012 

Suggested Opportunities for Savings 

In 2010 Handi-Transit cost the city 2.68 million to operate, generating revenue fares of $261.000 
Auditor report states: "The total number of rides provided by Handi-Transit. have increased by 40% over the past rove years. If the 
trends in demand, expenses and revenues continue over the next six years, by 2015 expenses for Handi- Transit is proJected to be 
just over $4.8 million, and the citY will have to find $4.3 mnllon of additional funding in excess of program fare revenues." 
Auditor recommended·to shift some Handi-Transit users over to conventional transit, which now boasts a full fleet of 60. 
wheelchair accessible buses. • Annual savings exceeding $275,000 could be achieved if transit seNices successfully encouraged a 
10% shift of eligible user rides to our conventional transit system. • 

PROBLEMS: 
1. There is no existing wheelchair accessible transit service to Villa St. Gabriel Villa that would allow the possible shift to 

convention.• I translt system for resldents of VSGV. 
2. Transcab is not wheelchair atceSSible or user friendly to allow families; visitors, staff; students and volunteers the consistent 

connections to maintain commitments and adhere to professional tlmelines. Transcab is also intimidating for some seniors as 
well as others in the community who are accustomed to.regular transit service. 

3. Section 65 2. c. from the ONTARIO REGULATION 79/10, made under the LONG-TERM CARE HOMES ACT, 2007 states each Long 
Term Care facility must provide: •recreation and social activities that include a range of indoor and outdoor recreation, leisure and 
outings that are of a frequency and type to benefit all residents of the home and reflect their Interests;" 

soLIJiloNSJ 
1. VIlla St. Gabriel Villa should be included on the regular route 702 which would allow residents of VSGV who currently utHize 

handl-translt to be a part of the 10% shift tO conventional transit as recOmmended by Brian Bigger. 
2. VSGV is committed to working with the City of GreOter Sudbury and has secured a wheelchair accessible bus for resident use , 

strictly for group outings and is in the process or recruiting volunteer drivers and licensing staff to operate ·the bus. 
3. Despite this act of good faith, the use of handi-transit and wheelchair accessible public transit for medical appointments, as well 

as some social outings of residents who wish to remain independent in terms of their leisure options will still be required as the 
funding envelope for long-term care does not fund for resident transportation. 

6/19/201'2 
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· _'ccin~ll~i(.iti:;:_ Opp~rtunity fQ.r.Sqvings ~nc(ln~~ase.d Ride:r:ship in Chelin~rdJ ·. ·. :. · 

. . Wii~~;·~~~~lch~r a~~.;.:~le ton\oenti~~.;·~~sitse~i~ t~:VsGv, ~;d..~ ~ha regul~r~ use h~nd~tra~;t·a~ ~o~ give~ the . 
•. , . · ~PP9rtifliitv t() p3rtici~ iii th~ pril~~ shift ()f 10% frofl\ hal)d~\ransit with a prOPQsed sav)ng of $~7S,QQO anoually. · .. 

. •' . : . . : ·.. . . -~·: . . " ···.. . . :. . . . . . . . . . . '. .: .· ' . : . 
Demograpjl!cs of llt."'"'ldertt$are ~hanging as well. Res~nts are adml~d yo~nger and are desperately~rying ~ mai.ntaln 

.. com!ii!{llitv.i;oAni=ctl<!ns apd exen:ise tnerc.~!Jt!>nomy In temis of ~helfil\!lependeot leisore pursuits. . · · ·: . . . ·. . . 
• REisidents whp depend"'" w/c accessible transportation are being fel'used'hand~transit seryices and have no other option 
. . astra~ cab isnQ.t ~ceessible-and th•.:•!.is no ·co.nventional ~~ble service within reach. .. · . . . 
• Residents In electric chairs and ..;oO!ers are attempting to ~scoot• ·t<rthe mall and to other locations within Chelmsford via 
, • RR4 which ~s no si.dewalk;· a~ back pathway$, puttinB tKernse!W.s at riSk for injury espedaUy In ihe spring and fail , . 

. months. M~ny fa.niftles. ~houses pu~jc \<Onslt are also opting to Walk the 1.8 km 'round ~rip to t'1e Bonayenture Mall in the 
nfcer weather but are·teft withot.it tij.at optic!\ In the winter mQnths/ . · 
.Bottom Lii>e: VSGV resid.en~.: and t~eir guests will increase ridership! 

Villa St. Gabriei'Villa pi;des Itself on being a ~Magnet Facility, a Gold Standard in long-term care". ·.In order.to recruit and sustain staff, 
volunteers and students, ·flasily accessible public transportation is ess.ential. 

As a resident-centred facility, we strive to put, our residents needs first. This exto!!nds to their famifies and guests who also require 
. transit serviCe In order to visit their loved one. The service must be more easily accessible and familiar to users. Trans cab is .not used . 

to the best of its lnt~n~ beta use it Is intimidating, and not user friendly for community seniors who require it 

Without permanent regular access to public transportation for Villa St. Gabriel Villa, a gap in service will remain that affects every 
facet of resident life ~nd ·will continue to impede on the accessibility and basic human rights of those !ivins At .Villa St Gabriel Villa, 
former tax payins citizens w~ohelped build and shape The City of Greater Sudbury; Including Chelmsford . 

In closing, we ask that the Crty of Greater Sudbu,Y please consider this proposal to provide transportation to our facility as part of 
their budget deliberations for 2013. · · 

6/19/2( 

·,. 
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June 18, 2012 

Input to the 2013 City of Greater Sudbury Municipal Budget from . 

Friends of Sudbu 

According to their website, the "Transportation Services Division for the City 
of Greater Sudbury provides safe, reliable and affordable transportation 
services to 3.7 million passengers each year. Public transportation services · 
contribute to the social and ecological health of our community by removing 
geographic barriers to employment and social services opportunities and by 
reducing the environmental and infrastructure costs of transportation." 

Friends of Sudbury Transit 'Likes" this. 

Industry predictions are that. nationwide the use of public transportation is 
going to grow. The Canadian Urban Transit Association predicts that ridership 
in a city the size of ours will increase from 75 to 100% by the year 2040. 

The question is how is this going to happen? 

Well the ever increasing costs of purchasing and operating a motor vehicle is 
going result in a certain portion of the population saying enough is enough and 
begin to rely on transit to get to work and to schooL 

A large portion of our aging population will soon be without personal 
transportation due to economic, health, or age issues. How else are they to get 
around without an efficient, convenient, public transit system? Those living in 
the outlying communities without adequate medical services are especially 
vulnerable. We are talking about quality life here and perhaps even life and 
death. 

The Baby Boomers began to arrive in 1946 and this increased population 
growth rate has continued right up to 1964. Last year was the first year the 
surviving boomers began to collect their old age pensions. It is predicted that 
by 2 021, 21.3% of our population will be over 65. Therefore, it is anticipated· 
that future transit increased income will be the result of this increased ridership 
but this increased ridership will place new demands on the transit service. More 
routes will have to be developed and bus frequency will have to be increased. 
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P~riel highlighted transit's wide:. ranging .ben¢fits·includintt~'iriajorreductions:~n :.·. · 
. what wou1d otherwise•b:e rieedeQ. by way (jfurbah arteti~ls; :;itid expt~SS\Vays, .. . . . . ·· · ,. 
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... ifl?.pact"· 'such as improving:a:lr quality and health a.s w¢llas "redildng: . : .· 
greenhouse gases: Otherbenefitsassociated with the gieater\ise ofpublic_. · 

. . transportation provided" in .the above report is thatpublic.ti:atisitptpvides .. . . .. ·: ·_,_ .... 
'travellers with greater-choice; keeps ·downtowns healthy;· helps cdntain urban > • 

sprawl, brings opportunity -to disadvantaged citizens, .. ana iniptoves' business .. 
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. " .. 

Firstly; we respectfully suggest thattheCity fu.nd"recomin:end:~tiort# 7ofthe . . . . . . .. 
. Sustafua:i)le MobilityPhm. Specifically, the C1ty should develop ·and install a 

. ' •. . . waYfmdingsystem', wh.ich will include mounted maps and schedules at major ' 
· · .. ·: ._. .. ·· .. destinations, ht~:bs and. stops~ Costs for map frames inside,~helters a~e $25 0 · . · 

,· ... 

. each, while 1nfoposts.·are $175. ~ch. Shelters are '($3,500~_$4500). w·e would 
. · · · · ·• .to ; · t-$"1 6' · bike ·· · to· be · · · ·at key bus ~tops .. · · · · 

50 Map frames · 
100 infoposts · 

· 5 shelters .. 
· 20 Bike nicks . 

. = $12,500 ... 
= $17,500 •... · .. 
= $20000 ... · .. ' · ... · .. 
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$60,000 Total 
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. . 

According to the recent 2012 IBI Group report entitled 'Sudbury Transit & 
Fleet Services Organizational/Operational Review', Sudbury Transit funding is 
inadequate. The authors determined the nee¢[ for additional resources for ··· 
operations, vehicle maintenance, and administration. Friends of Sudbury 
Transit recommend thatex'tta funding 'be directed to Sudbury Transit so that it 
can function optimally for citizens. 

. . . 

Transit has to work :forcitizens for them to use it Many potential transit 
patrons will not use transit_ due to the perception th~t the transit centre is 
dangerous or unpleasant. To increase the use oftransit, the transit centre needs 
to. become more. welcoming and mU.ltipui-pose. Perhaps. a place where patrons . 
can grab a coffee or snack would help. \Ve~recommend that more funding be. 
allocated to address this issue. . · · · 

To sum~~rize: .A~ Sudlf~eyJ~rapsitimp;ov~s, _ridership will increase and bring ·.·· .··· 
many cost savings and other ben~fits to th~ city~ Effh:;ient • and· effective transit· . 

. saves cities future-highinfrast~ctur~ cqsts;.· · ·· · · · 
. . . .. . . . , , ...... - .··· 

. .. . . ·. . : . . 

. Thank~ you for yolif'consideration. 
· .... Friends ofSudbl,lry.Tra,nsif · .... 

transitfriends@hotl11ajt(;om. 
: ... · ~ : 

• '> •• 

2) Dayte(3h Limit~d,' ·.· • .· . ·.· ..... _· 
http://www.daytechlimited.com/Products/AdvertisingbisplaysSignage/MapFra .. 
me/tabid/157/Default.aspx · · •. · ._·._... · . _.·· ···••··.... . .· . ·•· · ·. ·· . · _.· · · ·. 
http://www.daytetfhlimited.com/Products/AdvertisingDisplaysSignage/InfoPost 
/tabid/155/Default.aspx. . . . . . . · · . 
http://www .daytechlimited.com/Products/TransitShelters/Vangarde/tabid/125/ 
Default.aspx 
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$60,000 Total· 
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
Monday, June 25, 2012 9:42PM 
Budget 2013 - Funding Request 

t 1 nlin 
Request For 
Full Name: Lorraine LeBlanc 

Fun 
1111 

I 

Organization: Societe Alzheimer Society Sudbury-Manitoulin 
Daytime phone: 705-560-0603 ext. 233 
Email: lleblanc@alzheimersudbury.ca 

Oral presentation requested: no 

Comments/Suggestions: 

Page 1 of3 

The Societe Alzheimer Society Sudbury-Manitoulin is requesting that 1. 
the Handi-Transit criteria be revised to include neurodegenerative 
diseases and dementias. Access to Handi-Transit transportation 
system for cognitive impairments will assist more persons with a 
dementia diagnosis to participate in supportive programs. such as Day 
Program and Rehabilitation Programs. Presently the Handi Transit 
service is only available for physically handicapped persons. Many 
persons with Alzheimer or a related dementia would be capable of 
participating more in community is they could access a secure and 
affordable transportation. 2. that the City of Greater Sudbury develop 
a committee to oversee the development of a municipal dementia 
strategy and works closely with the provincial and federal governments 
to support this process. Alzheimer diseaseor related dementias poses 
the greatest challenges for communities. By engaging all we will 
increase knowledge and build capacity to overcome the challenges that 
the aging population will bring to the health system. 

Description of project/program: 

file://C:\Documents and Settings\scr01clk.2HDN3Pl\Loca1 Settings\Temp\... 6/26/2012 
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Budget 2013 - Funding Request Page 2 of3 

No treatment can prevent Alzheimer's disease. Researchers are 
learning, however, that lifestyle choices that keep mind and body fit 
may help lower the risk of developing the disease. These choices 
include being physically active; eating healthy foods including fresh 
fruits, ,vegetables and fish; keeping your brain challenged; reducing 
stress, keeping an eye on your blood pressure, blood sugar and 
cholesterol levels; avoiding traumatic brain injury; and keeping socially 
active. It is of greatest importance for the person with Alzheimer's 
disease to be in an appropriate setting and to be provided with 
services1 support and activities to help enrich their quality of life as the 
disease progresses. The Societe Alzheimer s'ociety Sudbury-Manitoulin 
remains a specialized community service organization which provides a 
variety of support and training from prevention to health promotion for 
the person with a diagnosis (PWD), their caregivers, family and 
professionals working with this target population. The four most 
common symptoms of the disease progression are 1. Memory loss that 
affects day-to-day function like forgetting things that have happened 
more recently 2. Changes in mood and behavior like exhibiting varied 
mood swings --from calm to tears to anger-- for no apparent reason. 
3. Problems with language like forgetting simple words or substitute 
words, making sentences difficult to understand. 4. Disorientation of 
time and place becoming lost on your own street, not knowing how 
they got there or how to get home. Due to this process it is important 
that community and support services understand the disease process 
and that Society provides services that best meet the needs. Access to 
Handi-transit transportation services is not presently available for 
neurodegenerative disease unless there is a physical handicap. Many 
of our clients do not have a physical disability but due to their 
cognitive impairment their judgment is compromised thus putting 
them at high risk of wandering and becoming isolated. 

Estimated one-time cost: 
-provide options to care -prevent caregiver burnout -decrease family 
violence -decrease access to emergency services, admission to ALC 
beds -decrease police services for in home crisis -postpone LTC 
admission Other 

Estimated on-going costs: 
-providing tools for self management of the disease process for 
PersonWith a Diagnosis(PWD), carepartners, families -increasing 

file://C:\Documents and Settings\scr01clk.2HDN3Pl \Local Settings\Temp\... 6/26/2012 
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Budget 2013 -Funding Request Page 3 of3 

autonomy and wellbeing for PWD, care partners -building community 
capacity and civic engagement -creating a sociatal change for this 
target population -investment in research and Best practices for 
Alzheimer disease or a related dementia Other 

file://C:\Documents and Settings\scr0lclk.2HDN3Pl \Local Settings\ Temp\... 6/26/2012 
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. : . . . . . . 

Budget 2013 ~.::Funding Request 

· budget ... Budget 2013 .. Funding Request 

From:-
·To· --- _. 

' . ' 

Date:· . 

· _ <webmaster@_greatersudbury;ca> _ 
<budget@greatersudbury.ca> -
Tuesday,.Junel9, 20i2 9:00AM 
Budget 2013 --Funding Request subject: 

.Bud. et 2013 - 0 lin.e F n 
-_-Request F- r 

. . . . . . . 

Full Name: Julia Thibault 
Organization: _ 
Daytime-phone: 705-693-5091 
Email: juliathibault@.yahoo.ca --

' ' ' 

Oral- presentation requested: no 

· Comments/Suggestions: 

Ill 

I 

I and haJf of Sudbury would like to see a lot less people standing -
around at a work-site i always see abou-t two guys 'working and five, 
looking .around drinking coffee, way to much money being spent on 
this put these peop1e to -Work or let them go· as on my job if we are not . 
working· we are on the· unemployment land · 

Description of project/program: 

Estimated one-time cost: 

Estimated on-going costs: 
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Budget 2013 Community 
Consultation Form 
Deadline for submissions: Mondaft June 25, 2012 
As part of Council's commitment to balancing the need to provide excellent, efficient 
services with the desire to maintain low property taxes, the Finance Committee of 
Greater Sudbury is looking for your input into the 2013 municipal budget 
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
The community consultation is make fi.mding requests. Such 
requests should be in tne;\@1¥'S'(l$iein;·.r-n,iss~cli:!fr· · and values, which speak to 
quality of life, environmental, and 
economic devreloprn1e,tll 

JUN ·2 5 2012 
.. K'S 

get Begins with You: 

/ 

Committee by attending the Public Consultation on 
Davies Square. Presenters are asked to limit their 

Loo ooo/i? 

Complete and mail/deliver to: 

City Clerk, Tom Davies Square, 
200 Brady Street, 2nd Floor, 
P.O. Box 5000, Stn A, 
Sudbury, ON P3A 5P3 
Fax:70~71-8118 
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Bud t 2013 Community 
Consultation Form 
Deadline for submissions: Monday, June 25, 2012 
As part of Council's commitment to balancing the need to provide excellent efficient 
services with the desire to maintain low property taxes, the Finance Committee of 
Greater Sudbury is looking foryourinput into the 2013 municipal budget 
The Committee will begin budget deliberations .this fall for the 2013 municipal 
budget, but the process starts now to ensure that Council has time to consider all 
ideas and suggestions. 
The Committee is looking for creative solutions to fmd efficiencies or increase 
revenues, as part of their long-term fiscal sustainability plan. If you have suggestions 
for fiscal opportunities for our City; the community consultation is your chance to 
talk about them. 
The community consultation is 
requests should be in lin•• un•th 

quality of life, <:ALUU:HLC 

economic de\i•e!opmen( gf:-q 

"""",..,,, .... rt,f.tn11rv· to make fundjng requests. Such 
~~·:@l>s'o'~.· and values, which speak to 

: . ·environmental, and 

~J;~FIV~O 

JUN 2 5 2012 

CLF~I.(iS 
-~ 

et Begins with You: 

Organization (if applicable) 

Email 

nt~tinit+ilJiffilifFirl::!.nriP. Committee by attending the Public Consultation on 
~9~P~1!~8').~lm~t~r.:l?t .. Tom Davies Square. Presenters are asked to limit their 

or saving: 

c:th.n'i:lit.c.rl on-ac>rna costs or savings: 

collects this information for the purpose 
budget process in accordance with the 

ir\fn;rm,,tinn in this form, its attachments and any further 
disc~OSJ~tl •r•• "'"''r"'n'tO Council, City staff and/or members of the 

uJ::;~.;u:o:o•~u in public meetings and posted on the Internet. 
the JsOliE~ctio•n, use and/or disclosure of the information provided in 

addlressE¢ City Clerk at Tom Davies Square, 200 Brady 
ext.4206. 

c< s £./r.., e 11 s 

Complete and maiUdeliver to: 

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
services with the desire to maintain low property taxes, tP.e Finance Committee of 
Greater Sudbwy is lookingforyourinputinto the 2013 municipal budget 
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
for fiscal opportunities for our City, the community C(lnsultation is your chance to 
talk about them. 
The community consultation is alsti .aJ· l'OJ)POrlllllity· to make funding requests. Such 
requests should be in · and values, which speak to 
quality oflife, · and 
economic dev'elo:pm•ep.(Q1;5;~W 

6i SudbGreatttl~ ~www.~!Y 
R IV ED 

JUN 2 5 2012 

B rlrt~ 
0 UsHaoo}VUrsay. 

get Begins with You: 

Organization (if applicable) 
) 

tO 

·J..1n•~nr•A Committee by attending the Public Consultation on 
_Tom Davies Square. Presenters are asked to limit their 

'"'' ,. .... n .. ,_.., this information for the purpose 
budget process in accordance with the 

irifo·rm~•tion in this form, its attachments and any further 
disc~o~liltl in its entirety to Council, City staff and/or members of the 

infn,,.,.,•tinn in public meetings and posted on the Internet. 
and/or disclosure of the information provided in 
City Clerk at Tom Davies Square, 200 Brady 

Flo<ir. F13A5P~l6rl~vtE:!Ieclhorlina ext. 4206. 

!k- !3 o ·r;-e fr1 L,'!Je /s 
Oo .IHJ e.~ :JDt 4 

Complete and mail/deliver to: 

City Clerk, Tom Davies Square, 
200 Brady Street, 2nd Floor, 
P;O. Box 5000, Stn A, 
Sudbury, ON P3A 5P3 
Fax: 705-671-8118 
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.Budget 2013 Community 
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
Greater Sudbury is lciokingforyour input into the 2013 municipal budget 
The Committee will begin budget deliberations this fall for the 2013 municipal 
budget but the process starts now to ensure that Council has time to consider all 
ideas and suggestions. 
The Committee is looking for creative solutions to find efficiencies or increase 
revenues, as part of their long~term fiscal sustainability plan. It you have suggest;ons 
for fiscal opportunities for our City, the community consultation is your chance to 
talk about them. 
The COffiffiUnityLVU,O>llli-!',U"''U 
requests should 
quality Of life, t:M.OCU!'-ll_L':' 

an·•oDJC•orttmi:tyto make funding requests. Such 
Ci~rs':l~isJD.;.~i~•s~oQ,;- and values, which speak to 

.,.., __ --,,..... .. environmental, and 
economic dev•elopm·en~ Qf!qw,tCfJ:o.,futtgijl.y.l,: 

dget Begins with You: .. 

_., /], · ~ r ,' as ,.,- r's- e$ -tJ!-/cr I ~- L /A 
le 1M t U / H e/114 /e.< /b'e ·JII r: ~j~~~tf:."? 

/ 
I . 

Freedom of Information & Protection of Privacy Act f . / 
knowle · that the City ofGreat!llr'Sudbury collects this information for the purpose 

for the 2013/rtiunicipal budget process in accordance with the 
I consent to th~riformation in this form, its attachments and any further 
being disclosei:i in its entirety to Council, City staff and/or members of the 
ation may/a disc;ussed in public meetings and posted on the lntemel 
g to the pbllection, use and/or disclosure of the information provided in 

addressed' to the Deputy City Clerk at Tom Davies Square, 200 Brady 
, P3A5P rbytelephoning705-674-4455ext.4206. 

Complete and mail/deliver to: 

City Clerk, Tom Davies Square, 
200 Brady Street, 2nd Floor, 
P.O. Box 5000, Stn A, 
Sudbury, ON P3A 5P3 
Fax:705~71-8118 
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Formulaire de consultation communautaire 
ayant trait au budget 2013 

Date limite pour transmettre vos observations : lundi 25 juin 2012 
Conformement a !'engagement du Conseil municipal a maintenir un equilibre entre le 
besoin de procurer des services efficaces de premier ordre et le desir de minimiser les 
impots fanciers, le Comite des finances du Grand Sudbury desire obtenir vos 
commentaires sur le budget municip_al de 2013. 
I.e Cornite des finances entamera se8 deliberations budget:aires pour le budget municipal 
de 2013 cet automne, mais le processus debute maintenant pour donner au Conseil 
municipal assez de temps pour etudier toutes les idees et les suggestions. 
Le Comite des finances est li. la recherche de solutions creatives pour realiser des 
economies ou accroitre les recettes dans le cadre de son plan de viabilite financiere a long 
terme. Si vous avez des suggestions de possibilites financieres pour notre Ville, cette 
seance de consultationcommunautairevous donnera !'occasion d'en parler. 
Cette consultation communautaire 1~otis .: . : a~i !'occasion de presenter une 
dernande financiere. Votre 4em~q~: :. . · sioni la mission et les valeurs de la 
VIlle, lesquelles parlent Q.e la Cj · . . . de !'innovation et du 
developpement sociat.~Y.!r... . . . · · ··~¢C9~o!rliq. :ommunaute. 

Prenezpart 
aux decisions 

\ r;r~:.~:vf7":~\'.:;r:~··;3:r;~:rv.:l. .: 1;: ··: 
~t,~}~~J·/, . :J.,.\·¢1~ budget municipal 2013 

l ,! J .l:··_t-_t' ~/;.}//:· ~~~~<:~.d~~5\: -·' . 
~~~--~--------~----~~--~-----------------Organisme (le cas echeant) 

0 

Decrire le ~?ojet ou programme necessitant des fonds et indiquer pourquoi il serait utile a Ia 
commun~,~te (le cas echeant) : 

,i:.::-1 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

ion du coOtp/nique : 

. d f I. 1on es r;us courants : 
I 

ces a l'lnlormation municipale l)lHa·~~otection de Ia vie privee: 

du Grand Sudbuf¥r:cueille des renseignements dans le cadre du 
u municipal ~e 13, conformement a Ia Lol de 2001 sur !es 

'ites. sa ce que I renseignements du presentformulaire,les annexes et 
in~ soient divu gues integralement au Conseil, au personnel municipal 

, 'on puisse =~~iter lors des assemblees publiques et les aflicher en ligne. 
~ute questio9' concernant Ia conecte, !'utilisation etfou Ia divulgation des 

tS indiques ~ur le formulaire a Ia greffiere adjointe municipale, Place Tom /"""'yTe,P3A5P3, oupor-oneau705674-4455,poste4206. 

Envoyez par Ia poste ou livre:z le formulaire 
rempll a l'adresse suivante : 
Bureau du greffier 
Place Tom Davies, 200, rue Brady, 2" etage 
C. P. 5000, succursale A, 
Sudbury ON P3A 5P3 
Fax: 705 671-8118 
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
services with the desire lo maintain low property taxes, the Fmance Committee of 
Greater Sudbury is lookingforyour input into the 2013 municipal budget 
The Committee will begin budget deliberations this fall for the 2013 mtmidpal 
budget, but the process starts now to ensure that Council has time to consider all 
ideas and suggestions. 
'Ihe Committee is looking for creative solutions to find efficiencies or increase 
revenues, as part of their long-term fiscal sustainability plan. If you have suggestions 
for fiscal oppommitit;<s for our City, the community consultation is your chance to 
talk about them. 
The community consultation is 
requests should be in line 
quality of life, .....,."'-UF-'~'""" 
economic develolomlmti::it 

/ 

one-time/cost or saving: 

make funding requests. Such 
values, which speak to 

environmental, and 

dget Begins with You: 

Committee by attending the Public Consultation on 
Davies Square. Presenters are asked to limit their 

m,..·r ...... on-goin~ costs or savings: I o o - cJq o lY't. 1 Lll /o tJ 11 ? 
r'11 Fj~tk tA Col"' llc;/,JT 1/_glt).A/$/ '(k f~etil'rJCr'cd atJlJ Fc.;CRq I jc>~lt!tf,Nme.tvr 
Freedom of Information & of Privacy Act Complete and mail/deliver to: .-.~:? il. 1 

7 1\J If fll'.A 
City Clerk, Tom Davies Square, 
200 Brady Street, 2nd Floor, Se!tJJ) fit p /) 5' 
P.O. Box 5000, Stn A, 1t> (1 ) S c r 
Sudbury, ON P3A 5P3 · 'li. t ij 
Fax: 705-671-8118 .J1J 0 /!. .P{.f< Tt> t11fi~ZJL 

~ ~s 1{/}Pf 4Je() 
'f 
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' 

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
Greater Sudbury is looki.ngforyourinput into the 2013 municipal budget. 
The Committee will begin budget deliberations this fall for the 2013 municipal 
budget but the process starts now to ensure that Council has time to consider all 
ideas and suggestions. 
TI1.e Committee is looking for creative solutions to find efficiencies or increase 
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
requests should be in lin~· wi·th 

quality of life, ex:aell~ns;~ 

make funding requests. Such 
:i~ii::in;Jiilissi,O:r:a~· values, which speak to 

·environmental, and 
i 

Begins with You: 

Pir'i'.:.n·,,., Committee by attending the Public Consultation on 
Davies Square. Presenters are asked to limit their 

nt r::r .. <>otor«Qurlhlfl'" ,..,.,,n ...... t .. this information for the purpose 
budget process in accordance with the 

infnrm,,tlnn in this form, its attachments and any further 
disc:fo~E~d .,.,,ti ... ,r.,tn Council, City staff and/or members ofthe 

infnrm,,tinn in public meetings and posted on the Internet. 
and/or disclosure of the information provided in 
City Clerk at Tom Davies Square, 200 Brady 

P3)~5F'3ill: bvtefe:ahclnino.7(l5-€i7 4·44155 ext. 4206. 

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
services with the desire to maintain low property taxes, the Fmance Committee of 
Greater Sudbury is looking foryour input into the 2013 municipal budget 
The Committee will begin budget deliberations this fall for the 2013 municipal 
budget, but the process starts now to ensure that Council has time to consider ail 
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
'The community consultation is· , 
requests should be in line· ' 
quality of life, exoeuence 
economic Clev'elopme,r 

get Begins with You: 

Organization (if applicable) 

oo3 

Committee by attending the Public Consultation on 
Davies Square. Presenters are asked to limit their 

or saving: 

costs or savings: 

Freedom 9i Information & Prote~iori ~~ Privacy Act 

knowled l thafthe C!tyofGreater'i~dbury collects this ipformation for the purpose 
'on ·for the 2013~unicipal budget process in accordance with the 

. I consent to the,iriformation in this form, its attachments and any further 
being disclose(i in its entirety to Council, City ~taff and/or members of the 
ation may J'ie discussed in public meeting~Jii.\19 posted on the Internet. 

to the p'OUection, use and/or disclosure of tile information provided in 
dresse.dto the Deputy City Clerk at To ·es Square, 200 Brady 

, P3A · by telephoning 705-67 4-4455 ext· 6. . . . -/JI .· .. 
~; 

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
1he Committee will begin budget deliberations this fall for the 2013 municipal 
budget, but the process starts now to ensure that Council has time to consider all 
ideas and suggestions. 
1he Committee is looking for creative solutions to find efficiencies or increase 
revenues, as part of their long-term fiscal sustainability plan. If you have suggestions 
for fiscal opportunities for our City, the community consultation is your chance to 
talk about them. 
1he community consultation is alsci ""'•nnr•nrthnim to make funding requests. Such. 
requests should be in and values, which speak to 
quality of life, environmental, and 
economic d~reJopmt~1::~!?$tCQl~1 

et Begins with You: 

Complete and mail/deliver to: 

City Clerk, Tom Davies Square, 
200 Brady Street, 2nd Floor, 
P.O. Box 5000, Stn A, 
Sudbury, ON P3A 5P3 
Fax:705-671-8118 
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
~rvices with the desire to maintain low property taxes, the Finance Committee of 
Greater Sudb1.1Iy is lookingforyourinput into the 2013 municipal budget. · 
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
The community consultation is als6 .an'opP.o~ty to make funding requests. Such 
requ~ts sh?uld be in line;witq,~~;. ~~~~i?:tf.~ .· ~~values: which speak to 
quality ofhfe, excellence of se , · · ofi, soaal, envuonmental, and 
economicdevelopmlmibio ' · \ tt· _:,,.::.:;;.;:.:: 1 

Su 
www.greatersudbury.ca 

__ -~~\ ~~:!::~),;~~~ ~~:~:p:ta~{.l;ii'~\.it .. ;<~ 
·--~~ 1){11y~;l,;i:·:~~;iJ.J·;~t:~dget Begins with You: 

-~~ J~,:~f·~~:.-;~.~c:: ~-~:r::~ .. :~-~~l::~(f~.~-=~/;/ 

0 

Organization (if applicable) 

;;1-o S' ~ r/ o(o 6.3 

:~i(~!:;t~~.~~~t;;:~J:;!~~~t·~~ Email 
e~~D~~toj:,t_ .. . ,.· :anpe Committee by attending the Public Consultation on 

: cir.tcU.CbamlGer of Tom Davies Square. Presenters are asked to limit their 

~~~~;eYq~ /o>-s o~ /h,,o 
\' .: :x; / / ' ! i· ·. i 
'o.fl·i;l?!Ln a_ ; :J::;rJ 

_;_:s: f7( 4-lJs eM 

Descripti ; of project/program requiring funding and why this project/ ::Z;;: 
program would benefit the community (if applicable): 

-~ So 'g;;J 1"P 7le-'€.~ rk'otJ;e,.ry 

~~+-H~~~·~~-+~~~~~z~~~·~~A~~~~~~~~------~~--n~~~~~~~J w~ 
4tJ!J IJ;)/cr 

/ 

d one-timercost or saving: 

ed on-go;' costs or savings: t ;JV rS-J 01.-J .rJ 

I ..-
Freedom · formation & Protection of Privacy Act 

/' 
owl the City of GreatetSudbury collects this information for the purpose 

g information for the 2013~nicipal budget process in accordance with the 
ct, I consent to th~rfformation in this form, its attachments and any further 
p being discloseC.l in its entirety to Council, City staff and/or members of the 

ation rna~ discussed in public meetings and posted on the Internet. 
g to the pollection, use and/or disclosure of the information provided in 
ressea to the Deputy City Clerk at Tom Davies Square, 200 Brady 

P3A5P &rbytelephonin 705-674-4455ext.4206. 

Complete and .mail/deliver to: 

City Clerk, Tom Davies Square, 
200 Brady Street, 2nd Floor, 
P.O. Box 5000, Stn A, 
Sudbury, ON P3A 5P3 
Fax: 705-671-8118 



174

Crime Stoppers, celebrating 25 years of fighting crime in Sudbury and 
area and we need your help! 

"Crime Stoppers tips solve crimes. They often get our investigations started in the right 
direction, when we have no investigative leads to begin with." ~ Chief Frank Elsner, Greater 
Sudbury Police Service. 

WHAT IS CRIME STOPPERS? Crime Stoppers is a non-profit community program 
involving the co-operative efforts of three partners. 
- citizens of the community - to fundraise, raise awareness and provide the tips 
- the police - to partner to promote awareness of the program and to investigate the tips 
- the media - to raise awareness and to publicize the crimes needing solving 
The program can not succeed if one of these partners is.missing. 

Crime Stoppers is a charity. We are not part of the Police Services. 

WHAT DOES CRIME STOPPERS DO? Crime Stoppers takes tips from people who wish to 
remain anonymous and who have information to solve crimes already committed or which are 
about to occur. We take tips as well concerning the whereabouts of wanted or missing persons, 
narcotics or stolen property. Our we.bsite allows tipsters to submit a tip on-line and even take part 
in a two way exchange with a Police Coordinator while still remaining anonymous. We also offer 
secure methods to submit tips on Facebook or by texting. Crime Stoppers encourages citizens to 
get involved in making their community safer while remaining anonymous. 

Coordinators pass information received on to law enforcement agencies to investigate. Your local 
Crime Stoppers works with: 

Greater Sudbury Police Service 
OPP, RCMP, Espanola Police Service and First Nations Police Services 
Other agencies such as MNR, Ontario Works, Revenue Canada, Ontario Racing Commission, 
C.A.S., S.P.C.A., CN & CP Rail, MTO, Ontario Fire Marshalls, etc. 

WHO CALLS CRIME STOPPERS? 
Concerned citizens or employees who realize that crime costs/affects everyone 

- People who don't want to or can't call police (safety reasons) 
Concerned family members 

- People who wantto help but don't want to go to court 
- People who probably wouldn't get involved but want the reward 
In many cases, people are hesitant to contact the police fearing retaliation from the criminal. 
Crime Stoppers recognizes the reluctance of many citizens to become personally involved and 
guarantees anonymity to those who provide information. Because Crime Stoppers does not know 
who the tipster is, it is impossible to divulge their identity. By guaranteeing anonymity to tipsters, 
we remove the fear of reprisal. 
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.··· 

. - . . . - . . -

. WHYIT WORI(S_ 
- .·.An tipsters are anonymous-· this _is the cornerstone of Crime Stoppers. . •. ·. ·.•. .•.. ·.. .···. ·. . 

Tipsters are never asked to provide personalinfonnationaridnever have to appear in court 
- All: tips are the property of Crime Stoppers · . . . . . . · 

_·No Call Pisplay, no Call Trace; no·* 69 capab_ilit)r, po Recordings; IP addresses .. are no~ ·· 
-··. aV:aiiable to Us : ·. . . . . . . 
Th~ ccnp.pijter data paseis ·owriedbyCrimeStoppers, not the Police · -· · · 
Operat~'S--24 holfi.'$perday, 7 days per week·.: · · · ·. ,·· 

. ,._ 

.. . ·. We· ()fferhqtl1p~et~ anorl~ity .. Tipsters never have t() give their mune rtor do they 'ever have to go · 
· · .. ·.· •.. to com.t. We pvercoineapathyby offeringa ca$h reward ofup_to $2000. Some p¢opie just want· 
,:. tod:Qtl.ie right thing b~tdon't want to get involved · · · · · · ·· · · 

·, .. ;_: . ' . 

····/ •• • j:._. •• 
. · .. _ ..... 

, I[ OW Ddfi$-~TifOilif.ripsters (ffe gi~en a random confidential code and·canin the Nture, cl,leck 
.·. ·•· 911 thtrstafu~(qfiheJr infqifuationon(y by providing the Cootdinator with their code niunber. If an .· 
.. '.arrestis_tiJ;ade},,:pj-gpetty/dn}gs are recovered, thtdipster is eligfbiefor ~cash reward ofup.to . . . . 

:$2000. the<Pblice Coord!n~tor~ ·notifY the Board of Directors of the succeS.s of the tip and.the ·····:. . ·. ·. 
' .. . .. ' _·Dir¢Ct()TS. determine the· r~wardarri.OU11t at their monthly-meetings. The, reward is left underAhe code. 

;.__ number at'apre~ariange(l secure location for the tipster to pick up at their'convenjence~- . . . 
. · ... ,· •' ·_',· .... -.. . . ' . ; . . . . . . . ·. . '.. . . . . . - . -~. : ·.··· . . . . 

. ·~. . ~ . - . : ··. ..: . . . "·' _.· . 

·.: .. ,. . .~ 

:::Y olir t0,6~l ¢r~#l~ .. $t()ppets Ptogr~lh' Sudbury Rainbow:Crllny S~oppers'is run lJY a volunteer Board 
of3o Pir~c_tors.w~9 are respoiis.ible for setting policy, ~aising fund$; prom<?ting-thy ptograrrt and ' . 
detenninirig an4 payi11g out rewards.; There are rio law enforcement, justice or elepted officials ()n the -· 
B·· ... <d · . .- · . .-.. ..- ... , .. ·. ·, .. , ... ·· .. ·,· . ·.... . . ·. . .. . 

oar . · ·. . .. ' . '\··:·. ' .. . < .. : _:~ ... : ... 
: ---~. 

' .: 

Cst Bert Lapail'riefrqp-i Gre~ter S11dbur)' Police Ser\rice and Cst. Rob St. Marseille from Ontario . 
. .. , .> .· Proyinci~l P~lice~R;re·the Poltce Coordinators currently assigfl:ed to <;nrr local Pr()gram. As well, C.st 

· Denis Grimard:fibm RCMP aJsp ·assists 011 a reglilar basis, The Police Coordinators ate responsible • · 
· ·• for, the (lay ~to day operation p:f the Progfarri;taking tips arid' disse!Ilinating the1n to the appropriate . · 
.. agencie's fot i~v_est1gafiori:;Th~y .act ~sfiaisop.s between the police, the media amf the Boardbf .. · . 

Directors an(ffl:SSfSt withnti~ing awa,reriess ofthe orgap.ization iri the coillir1unity. .· . . . . 
. . ·_·:·., ·.' , . 

So~~times it plays f)Ut fdeaUy!. A cfim~ occurs on~. evening (this. could be ~ drug d~al, a homicide, 
.. , . , a robbery, an· ass~u1t, arson or ariy -ot,her crime). A tip comes in the very night of the crime. The tip 

-· isin regards to somebody that is not even a suspect Investigators solve the :crime and charges ate .. · 
laid with very little time and very few resources utilized. This happens/ Without Crime Stoppers · 
these cases would have cost taxpayers significantly more to solve, and in some situations may 
never be solved at all. 

Crirne Stoppers is in. a uniqueposition. . . . .· . 
We-cannot advertise our successes by telling the stories of crimes we have solved except in general 
terms in order to avoid inadvertently putting a tipster at risk- they might be the only person who 
.could have known the specific facts divulged in the tip. · 

: _:. . ,·. : -.,: : ' 

. we can't say, we were responsible for the arrest of a drug dealer who was -selling drugs in your 
children's' school or we assisted in solving that arson or those robberies in your neighbourhood, etc. 

. . . . 

However we are proud that over the years, the Sudbury program has had direct involvement in 
helping solve crimes Stich as homicides, major ars_ons and many robberies among: countless others. 
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And itw{}rk~f}tworks really well! Lookatwhaiwe have accomplishiJdt -
. .. . 

20,12marks ;5YEARS OF SlJCCESSin our Community ... ~.toMay31st, 2012 
11 Tips received ............ , ; ......... ~ ~ .......... .23,367 .. · .· 
11 ·· Charges laid, . ~ . , ........ ~ ... ; ... , .. ~ ....... , ...... 6,464 
11 Cases cleared .... ; .. ~ ....... : ... ~, ............. 3,485 
11 Fugiiive&Atrested ............. ~ ....•............ 356 · 
II · .. w eapOflS feCQVered. , , .... ; ; ..... ; . ; ; . , , , , , . , .... 141 
11 Drugs'& property recovered,., ... ,:.$45,069;146 
11 Rewatqs approved .. ; .. , .. ~.,., ......•.•.... $515,675 · 

We are n(Jt w(Jk.ingfor afree ri1e. We are asking that you join usjn our efforts .. We work very 
hard asa BO~d of Dire~tors to be self sufficient We cannot tell peoplethatot,tr tips solved a . · 
particular homicide or drsonorseriesofrobberies.J'ellingcouldput.the tipsieratrisk. Wecan only .give n~mbers. ... . . . . . . . . . . 

·.· Fundraising efforts include.t~nrong oth~r things:; · 

1 0\ll A~uat TriF orce iegixnental Fundraism!i Ball where in addition til sdlihg tic~ets, we ·hOI(! . 
.·· auction~ and raffles and capvas for m:ajor contributing sponsors · · · . · · 

. 2. dutFire Truck Pull wheniin~ddition to selli!lg tickets, we hoidca BBQ aild canvas for;major 
·. ' contributing sponsors ,. .. . ' . ..· . . . . . . . ·. ' ... · 

3~. Om m~ual Golf Tournamei1t (Tee off f<>rJips) where in ~u;lditi<>rilo selli~~rtick~ts, we hold ~~ctioil.: 
and raffles and canvas for major contributing sponsors ·. · . · 

4. Our annual Night at the.Races{Race AgainstCrime) where in addition to sellirigiickets, we hold 
auctions andra(fles and canvas for major contribu.ti!lg sponsors .. 

' ·.·· .· ·, . ·.· 

5. Weeldy Bingo every second month 

6. 3rd party Fundraisers (STC, Magic Show, Tribute to.Beatles, Tnbute t<> Elt~n)ohn/Billy Joel; etc) 

7. Fundscrip ..: sale of gift cards .. 

8. Several 50/50 Draws a year 

9. Annual Drive inMovie 

10, John School 

11. Sale of Bike Security Kits 

12. Billboard Ads (annual charge to advertisers for ads at the bottom o( Criine Stopper billboards) 

l3. Sale of fishing lures showing Crime Stoppers phone number 

14. Sale of metal Crime Stoppers signs for commercial buildings 

15. Canvas for donations 

16. Apply for grants for projects (Seniors' Symposium, new website, Community Drug Strategy, etc) 

-'): 
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·-.-~ 

··.-.:·:· 
. · :": ~ ' ·. ·.·:·' ' .. 

·. Jn zoti we were lucky enough to haJe a total or4t4:z-~2s volunteer. holis_. we gaye 7:8 . _•. . . _ . 
.. ·. pres(!J;Ifations to 5480 people in the cominunity (student$, '}:)usirtesses;: ~t<;) 'to ~4ucate on vv.h.~t , : < ... 

· -· Crime Stoppets is and how it foor](s. To dat~dn2012 ~ur n11mbel:s' ~e; iractQiig to better those . · 
· ·-· '' 2011 numbers.· .· . · _. ·. ·_ · .; :. · · · , . -., ··: ,,, · ··. :.- ·· · ..... 

. , ..• ·,' 

_. .... · 

·: ... : . . ·: · .... '· .. ,• . : ··.··-
•·:· 

. Cr~me S,toppe~:s works wilP:.m~ny. cqmmunity agencies· fu y&ied ai:e~~_ofco~((em :to help: as · · < 
<;bil;lJTilinity members. in addressing ·crime. froma.prevent1o!iperspectiye ~s··wen: Some exairzples .. .·are: ··.·.. ·. __ ,_,_ '>_·'··::,.'· 

. 1 .. School ~egistrat1on p~tckag~ (A\Vatefiess i~fo to inciud~ in secondary r~~istratiori packaie) · . 

2. 2ntl~Chailce Committee \Vith 26'phisother .Cdrrinltinity Agerici~s ~o ~d~;~~~ th~ stn!et .level. · 
. prostitution·: issues in the City · ·. · · · ·· · · · ·· · · 

·.·.·.. . .... 
, · 3. Environmenta!Committee on Street Level Prostitution · 

:.•· 

. . . . ~ . .. '·: -~ :. . . 
.. . .. . -· _.·. 4, We participate with communitf.organizations sl}ch as the AlZheimet~s 'Soci,ety, Sudbu.ry &District _ . 

. · · ff~alt1;1 Un,it, Greater Sridb_ury Police Sezyice and other~ on ap. initiatiVe for'"D~i$entia & Drivi_n~" · .. 

··. · :· __ · · -. •-_·· . . 5,. }~~e· ~q~qoL~ we facilitate. ;~J~eSchoo~ for sex trade wprkerst~.,~o.W1~cqhetn~Hhreso1lrces to ~ ·· .. · : · ·' 
·-• .·. · :·_ .... ·. ._l;Jegin theirlongjourney 011toft~eJrade; working withcommunityagericies andthePolice · _:··· . 

' . ~. 

. • .. 
·' -.· 

6. J~hri Scho<;>l- we fabilitate·~Joq~ S~ho~lformen. charged with corrHn1ln.icatiJ1g'f'br theput}Jose of · 
'.:, ..... ·.. . . prostitUtion to educate thetli''()n-the'issues s~trounding prostimtion hiomcomm1i:nity (zero·• ,. · ..... · · .. 

·. . :, .· . . . . recidivisni since we began f~dlitating -o~er 4 ycirs ago). Speake~s attend frotirvanous speciaitifs ·-• . 
' • • ' · .... · . ! . : . : .. ·.. ·• . . •. • • • . ., : • • . . '. .' • . • '·. 

iO. Assist officers with initiatives to s'olve crimes in the community{arsons, r,obberies, d~gs, etc by' . . . 
· prepattilgposters, highlightingthe criine_on our Crime ofthe Week or Fugitive ofthe Week, qffering .· ·. 

a Guarahteed Mininium$1000 reward, and many other initiatives ·_· · · · ·. ·· · · .· 

. Crim~ Stopp(.!rs considers itselfto be a partner with the City of Greater S~dbJ.lry. Andwhtm.this 
City Cbtmcil makes a fmanciafcontribution to· Crime Stoppers, there -i~ an ~bsoiute redu(:tion, in · · 
·the cost of policing. There is a payback! But if for any reason, Crime Stoppers cannot provide. 
tips to the police, then their investigations will take longer. In some case~ nionths and years.· 

· Months and years cost money; other investigations get backed up; otheq)olice work gets 'backed -·· 
up and we will have moved one step away from the "Safe Community" modei this very council . · -· 

·. has committed to. And it will only_ be a 111atter. of time before the Police Services .is before this . · 
very council requesting additional funding for policing this cbrpm,Ltnity. . · · · · · · 

Th~ police are one p.iece of the sohttion to crime in our cicy. The police enforce the 
law~ ... ~but the po~i(!e can't be ev~cy~here.' . . . . . . . 

· The community must step up arid be par:t of t}le solt~tion. _ : · 

Crime Stopp-ers is about the commu:nity realb:lng that we. Iiold m:;myof the solutions to 
.·crime in our neighbourhoods. · 
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Our 2012-2013 budget will reach $260,000: Crilne Stoppers is asking that the City consider an · 
annual donation to us of $50,000 and that you look at it not as an outflow. of money' but rather 
as a prudent investment in a tool that greatly reduces the cost of policing in our City; ', 

"Sudbury Rainbo}V Crime Stoppers is Qne of the best performing Crime Stoppers programs in 
this province!" That statement came from the President ofThe Ontario Association of Crime· .. · 
Stoppers. 

·,· ... '.· . .··· . . 

Let's wo:rk together iokeejritthat way! 
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··· ..... 
·._.,.,·.:-

wr. M~rc: Bidafc, President 

. ·.·,..· .. · 
.,_. 

_,:_ .. , 

S~fety Manager, DMt Contracting·· 

Mr. Rob Godden, v;~~ Pr.esi~ent: 
Manager, Allst!'1~71l'lsui"an~e 

. -~ 

-~ .. ' 

.· ·.·--: . 

Mr. Peter Mar~nchak, \lice Piesld.t!nl::ftiirector on tli~ OiHorio Association of Crime Stoppers B~~tc! 
En vi ro nrn ental Ac:J mlnistr~tor,.DaV .Grctu p,. ·· . . . · · · ' 

. ·~·_,: . 

Mr. Sandy Mac:Dt,H'iofc( 7;reos,jre,.: ·:. 
self Employed FJnan~i.al Advisor.:·: , · · • ,.',< 

·.·. 

Ms. Sflruon. M.oru~chqk; Se~retary' , · ·.: " 
R eti n!'d - M a na'ger Beli (North B~ y,:.s u d 1:) url{/5 au It .$:t'e.M'a.r'ie.). ana 

. . . ... . . . .. . _( : >;·· ,.. . . . ~ .-·.· ! .· .. · .. ···.,.:-· .. :: . 
Account Man<ige~; Tel~tec~h:Caq~~a:' 

;:~.: -~;/~:: :, .. ·. ~-. : :' . :·: _.:·.,· .<. ~--. 
. 'f:HII Mcflree- Director 
Owner/Operator; Abs cHut.e Enfir1:hA·frie!'ri.:} 

. . .. . .. · . . ··:: ... 

Chris Derro - Diie_ctor 
Student, La u r e:nti:an Un iv e rs i ty 

. . ; . . . . . . . . 

Chris Paradis·~· Dir~~io~ 
~:· . 

student; l.aurentia:n University 

Do~g Jeffrey -··Director 
qetired Managem·ert~ VALE 

. . . . . . . ' . . . . . . . . ·. ~-- .· ~: . 

" .. , ,: 

: . ". .. . ; ... ~ ..... 
. ! . • - • 

. . . .... 
. ·. 

.. 

·;,, ...... · 

.. .- .. 

Gille$ Bel~ngef ~ /)itectqr·:_..... ..'~ · · ... 

Agency Manager, Allsta{e. fns.~fanc~·{fasalle Slvd & N.orth.aay) 
. . ··... . 

Gord Rowe - liirector ·. · ... ·.· .. ·· 
Sales; Allst('lte Insurance 

Holly Lielkalns - Director 

. ... :-

Development Officer; He<Uth sCiences North ' 
.-- '· 

'.· 

·.·. 

·,.:·.: .. :· 

.\~ ·, _·:·:. · . 

.· '· 

': . .-:· . 

Joe Bradbury - Director 
Northern Fie I d man age r ,. Em e r_gency Health Services,, tytfn:i.Stry of he~ lth ?t long Te rrn C,are 

Joe Lefebvre - Director 
Owner/Operator, Son Mar Security' 

John Hodder - Director 
Retired Mayor, Little Current, Ontario 

John. Whitehead - Director .. 
Owner/Operator Northern Communications, True S~eel Secu.rity, Ci:irelink Advantage.···· 

Kathy Roy- Director 
'Bookkeeper and Payroll, Cam.briah Staffing 

Kevin McCormick- Director . 
P r e s i d e n t a n d V i. c e C h a n c e II o r, H u n t i n g t o n U n i v e is i.! y 

••••••• _ ... ·* 
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Kim Mavin- Director 
S t a f f A c c o u n t a n t I T e a m L e a d e r, Co II i n s B a r r o w C A 

Liam McGill - Director 
Northern Development Advisor, Ministry of Northern Development and Mines 

Lysa NoiH - Director 
Supervisor, Securitas Canada 

Mark Leclair - Director 
Owner/Operator Cambrian Staffing 

Megan Decaire "';Director 
Sales, Allstate Insurance 

Mike Woitowich - Director 
Financial Services, TO Canada Trust 

Nicolas Smit - Director 
Sales, Can Marketing 

Rob Hayden - Director 
Agency Manager, Allstate Insurance South End 

Sandra Cameron - Director 
Northern Ontario Trainer, Allstate Insurance 

Sue Thomson - Director 
Program Manager, Northern Region Health and Long Term Care, Ontario Government 

Susanne Allin- Director 
Retired Public ReI ati on s S pecia I i st 

Tyler Cockburn - Director 
Real Estate Appraiser, Charles Bell Real Estate Appraisals 
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Making our community safer One call at a time 

My name is Marc Bidal. 

I am President of the Board of 
Directors of Sudbury Rainbow 
Crime Stoppers 

. 6/19/2012 
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Straight To The Point 

. . 

··crime Stoppers saV(3sthis city money! 

., :, 

. . .. . 

. Str~ight To·The Point 

· On(:3 of our significant funding sources has 
· .. dried.up·. 

6/19/20f2 
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: .... :"• .. 

A financial charitable contribution front this 
' ' 

city does in fact pay a returnt() the city in .. ·· 
reduced pqlicing costs.. . . · . . · 
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· .. -::. ·,:: .--:··:. ·: 
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Crime Stoppers $aves This City 
Money 

<: .• 

Crime Stoppers takes calls from people 
who wi~hto remain anonyrnous and who. 
·have .. inf~rmation.•tq. $diVe ·criroes· already· 
committed or whichar~ about to occur 

·. . ·· ... :; ·. .·.. ..... - .. 

Ci"ime Stoppers SavesThis City · 
·Morley·· 

Sometimes it plays out ideally! 

A crime occurs one evenin,g~ A tip comes in 
the very nightof the crlrne. Thetip is in 
regards to·somebody that is not even a 

suspect. The. crime is solved and the person 
is charged with very little time and very Jew 

resources utilized. This happens! 

6/19/2012 
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. Crim~lStoppers S~\i(9s Thfs_ C,ity.; ..•. ·_ . .. : : 
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: · .. /. · ... 

. .. ···:. 
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. .._"Crim..e Stoppers solve crfrJ]es. 
They often get our investigations .. . .. 
start:f3d in the right dire·ction, when 
we have no investfgativeleads to' 

. begin with. 71 

Chief Elsner · 

,: -~ ... 

: ·' 
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Crim:e St()ppers Saves. This City 
.·Money 

·.Thomas B. o·~rady, retired Ontario Provincial Polic~ 
Commissioner· arid former member of the Canadian 
Association. ot Chiefs of. Police once stated: 

' ' 

(<Fingerprinting, the relevance ofONA andCr{me 
Stoppers are the top three irmovatiomi inmodern:.day 
policing'' . . ··.. · · · · 

. Crime .. Stoppers Saves This City 
Money 

·· "As President of the Ontario Association 
of Crime Stoppers I am able to state that 
Sudbury Rainbow .Crime Stoppers is one 
of the best performing Crime Stoppers 
programs in Ontario." 
Alex Williamson 

.·· 6/19/2012' 



187

..... : 

';·:: 

. · ... · ' 

' :. . . ~ 

· .... ·: 
·.: .•·. 

.. . ' 

.-:_ >::·.': 
·' :· :· _.··· 

·.·. ·,···· 
" .. ··. 

.. . . 
.· ·. ·.· 
. ·:·. 

'.·.: ' .. 

.. _., ;·· •' :.:· · .. 
. ~ : ' 

. . _:_·--·:· ··::.· 

. .. >_ ·:. /:> --~-~ ... · ·... . ' 
·• ···: . .-_· ... · ... . 

: · .. " 

··,.-· . 

.. . 

... :· 6/t9/2.ot2 
· .. · 

·. ·.·· 
: ·: ·.-_.. : . 

. ·. ;· .·.·.:: : . . ~ ·_.•. : ... ~ .. : . .. .. . .. 
. : -: ~ . . ' .. 

. . . . ·. . :· . 
: •' . . . ~ . . ' . . 

· "·· : l987-Pre5ient'·· · · · ,. .. , · ... · .. :, , . ·· 
.· ... · __ ·_ 25 ;YEARS.bF ~SUCCEs.s·:.<·; . 

;" .· .. ;:··.·· .: .... 

. •·· ·: ~~~1:~:;:,.~~:.-~:.E::s::.·-:a:-.:: · · · · >··~·~;~~7 ~··• ·.· 

. m Fugitives Arrested .... ~ .. ; .. ; .... : ..... ~.... . .. 356. : • · ·. .. . 

. •·· .. ·· . 
·::-:··. -· .. '··'· 

· ••• :.· .. f •• • 

• Iiiii \Neai:>q6~ i~cbver~d ... : .. : ... ::·.~.: .. ; .. ·~_, •· ····tos··> · · · 
. . . . Dr4gs & propertY r¢coyered;:. . $4S~069)46 .. ·· 

• .Rewards·a·pproved ..... ~~·:: .•... ~ ... :~ ..... ·._· .· $S1S1()7S: · 

. :· . .. 

-·· ~ .... " ·; .. ' 

. ·:-:·. ·;" 

. .: .-·.: ~. ' : •. . ~ . ~ . ·, . . . 

.. _ ..... .. 

.... ·-.,__._ . ;_ --~ . :_· .. '. ·. 

.. ·. ' ·. ,··.-· 
:~ .. 

-: .,._: : .. !. 

.. ·. 
..... ·-.-: . . ... · · .. ·, 

'. :- ·. : ~ ' .. ~ ~ .. · ...... 
''· . 

.·: 

.. ·, . :_;:': 

. . . . . . :: -~ .. ·:.:_ 

_;,, 
' .. ·· ,•, ·, 

· .. :._:::··-~~·:\ ·--~ '· j.· ... 
·: ' . 

~- . .. 
:·. ··:· ... /·" ·:. ·. ' 

_:· .. . 

. · .. 
~--. . -~ .... 

,., .... 

:· ' . . ~-- . ~--. 
. . . : . '· .. .-: . ~ 

. . :. · . 

..; .• 
. ·.· ..... . 

... · . 
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We work very hard as· a· bo~rd· to be :self··· ' . 
SUffiCi~ht. · · ·. . . . . .. 
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-Tri Force Ball · - Fir~ Truck Pult .. ·. 
.. .. ' ' ·. ' ... :: 
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:· ·.·· 
. : . . 

: ~ .· 

.~ ... 

. . ... : . 

.. ·. ' .. ·· ... 

. -:· .... 



188

. ' .-

.· ·._.One ofoursignificantfunding sources has 
. dried yp. 

Sev~ral years ago we _lo~t()urJunding -
._ from "court diversions" wtHch ... 
··. . . repres~hf,ed $46,(JOO.OO·:p~r year 

-·. ·, 

-If we are una6l~ to continue<to 
operate at current levels it's· going to 

. . .. 

cost this.city/couhcil money. 

If we cannot provide tips to the police, 
their investigations take longer, in some 
cases months and even years! 

6/19/2012 
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If we are unable to continue to 
operate at current levels it's going to 
cost this city/council money . 

. •Months and years cost mqney! 

·Other inve~tigations get backed .up! 
,,, ' ' . ' "' ,. ,. . ) ' . 

. ·Other police work gets. Qacked up! 

If we are unable to continue to 
operate at current levels it's going to . 

cost this city/council money . 

.. Our city becomes less safe. 

·We move one step away from the 
"Safe Community" model this very 
council has committed to. 

6/19/2012 
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·:. ~< . . . . 

Not your typical charity! 

·<Jrime Stoppers is a non profit charity 
,·. -: . 

·\£!~ are not partofthe Police Service , 

•• . · ·v\le do. not receive gove·rnment 
. funding to operate 

.. Not your typical charity! ·. 

This :couhcH wHI receive many requests 
from many worthwhile charitable 
organizations 

Ours is unique 

6/19/2012 
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coun~il requesting additional funding for · 

. policing. in this community 
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Our Request 

· We have submitted a formal request to ... · . 
. this counciiJor annual funding in the · · 
'amounto{$50,000.00 ·· ·· .. · · · . 

Our Request 

•We believe this will accomplish two council 
goals: 

1. · Continue to take Sudbury along the path of 
a "Safe Community." 

2~ Maintain fiscal responsibility by ensuring 
that money spent in one area will eliminate 
the need to spend perhaps even more 

. money in another area. 

. 6/19/2012 
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www.sudburycrimestoppers.com 

Contact: Executive Director 

Deborah· Rousseau· 

705-675-9171 ext 5692 

sudburycrimestoppers@vianet.ca 

. 6/19/2012 


